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TO: Primary School Parents

FROM: %@)M’\mé—-

ena Burns, Principal
DATE: March 26, 2020
SUBJECT: Extended School Closure Student Assignments

Ganado Primary School is looking forward to the return of students on April 13, 2020. In the meantime,
please stay safe and work with your child at home the best you can. We do not want to overwhelm
anyone during this already stressful time, however we want to ensure your child is provided with the
opportunity to have access to educational content. You may have already heard from your child’s teacher
and have been provided some work or are waiting for work. I can assure you all the teachers are working
hard to provide all students with work while school is closed. Some teachers are creating packets of
work to be mailed home, others are uploading assignments to our GUSD website, or teachers are using
Google Classroom. The Classroom Assignments Page on the website will be updated weekly. If you have
any questions, please contact me at (928) 755-1218.

“Our Mission is to Ensure All Students a Quality Education and Strengthen Diné Cultural Values for Life-long Learning”
“Our Vision is to be a Professional Learning Community that Focuses on All Students Exceeding Educational Expectations”



